Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: April 29, 2024

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — National Insurance Crime Bureau -
Law Enforcement ISO ClaimSearch Access

Request
Authorization to accept the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the National Insurance
Crime Bureau - Law Enforcement ISO ClaimSearch Access.

Why are you requesting?

The purpose of this MOU is to allow the Lexington Police Department access and use of the 1ISO
ClaimSearch Access for investigating or prosecuting crime, including but not limited to
insurance related crime and fraud, and investigating and prosecuting individuals relevant to
homeland security activity.

The attached agreement requires Mayor Gorton’s signature. Upon acquiring Mayor’s signature,
please return to the Chief’s Office to acquire additional signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0485-24

Director/Commissionet: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
Lexington Police Department
LBW/rmh



